

Stanley Noga Jr. <[snoga.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:snoga.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>

---

**(no subject)**

1 message

---

**Bruce Mello** <[bmello.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:bmello.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>

Wed, Aug 16, 2023 at 4:21 PM

To: "Ballou, Jonathan" <[ballouj@si.edu](mailto:ballouj@si.edu)>, Daniel Schoener <[dschoener0211@gmail.com](mailto:dschoener0211@gmail.com)>, Somara Zwick <[szwick.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:szwick.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>, Dorothy Maggio <[dmaggio.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:dmaggio.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>, marie tattersall <[cmtatts57@gmail.com](mailto:cmtatts57@gmail.com)>, Paul Madalinski <[pmadalinski.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:pmadalinski.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>, "Stanley Noga Jr." <[snoga.brooklinevt@gmail.com](mailto:snoga.brooklinevt@gmail.com)>, "Town of Brookline, VT" <[brook763@comcast.net](mailto:brook763@comcast.net)>

Agenda Energy Committee

August 18,2023

2:00 p.m call meeting to order

2:05 changes to the agenda

2:10 unscheduled members of the public

2:15 Discuss Municipal Technical Assistance program and meeting with WRC.

2:25 Assign members to each building to complete the implementation grant. Especially discuss the needs of doing architectural and electrical plans.

2:40 Owning panels versus net metering.

2:45 Individual responses by Energy Committee members not previously covered.

2:55 Discuss agenda and time/place of next meeting.

3:00 Close meeting

Submitted Bruce Mello Chair